

Human Relations Commission Minutes

April 3, 2024, 5:00 p.m. Council Hearing Room, 990 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo

Human Relations Commissioners Present:	Commissioner Catuih Campos		
T TOOCHE.	Commissioner Stephanie Carlotti Commissioner Vincent DeTurris Commissioner Sierra Smith Commissioner Taryn Warrecker Vice Chair Angie Kasprzak Chair Dusty Colyer-Worth		
City Staff Present:	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Manager Nestor Veloz- Passalacqua		
	Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Management Fellow Matthew Melendrez		
	Deputy City Manager Greg Hermann		
	City Clerk Teresa Purrington		
	Deputy City Clerk Megan Wilbanks		
	Andrea Colunga-Lopez		
	Kevin Christian		
1. CALL TO OR	DER		
called to orde	eting of the San Luis Obispo Human Relations Commission was r on at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Hearing Room at City Hall eet, San Luis Obispo, by Chair Colyer-Worth.		
2. OATH OF OF	OATH OF OFFICE		
6	administered the Oath of Office to Angela Kasprzak.		
3. ELECTION O	ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR		
Elect	to the position of Chair for a one-year term.		

	Elect	t to the position of Vice Chair for a one-year term.		
4.	PUB	LIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA		
	<u>Publ</u>	ic Comment:		
	End	d of Public Comment		
5.	CON	CONSENT		
	5.a	CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES - MARCH 6, 2024 HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION MINUTES		
		Motion By Second By		
		To approve the Human Relations Commission Minutes of March 6, 2024.		
	/ No Com Yes /	missioner Campos: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Carlotti: Yes / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner DeTurris: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; missioner Smith: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Warrecker: / No / Abstain / Conflict; Vice Chair Kasprzak: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; r Colyer-Worth: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict		
		CARRIED / FAILED / FAILED		
6.	BUS	BUSINESS ITEMS		
	6.a	RECEIVE A PRESENTATION FROM THE CA CIVIL RIGHTS DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY CONFLICT RESOLUTION UNIT		
		Motion By Second By		
		The Human Relations Commission to receive a presentation about the efforts and support provided by the California Civil Rights Department Community Conflict Resolution Unit.		
	/ No	Commissioner Campos: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Carlotti: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner DeTurris: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Smith: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Warrecker:		

Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Vice Chair Kasprzak: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict;

Chair Colyer-Worth: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

	7.a	REVIEW 2024-25 HUMAN SERVICES GRANT SUBCOMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS AND PROVIDE A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL
		Motion BySecond By
		Receive preliminary recommendations from the Human Services Grant Subcommittee and provide a recommendation to the City Council for final approval.
	/ No / Comr Yes /	nissioner Campos: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Carlotti: Yes Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner DeTurris: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; nissioner Smith: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Commissioner Warrecker: No / Abstain / Conflict; Vice Chair Kasprzak: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict; Colyer-Worth: Yes / No / Abstain / Conflict
		CARRIED / FAILED / FAILED
8.	COMMENT AND DISCUSSION	
	8.a	STAFF & COMMISSIONER UPDATES AND AGENDA FORECAST
		Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Manager Nestor Veloz-Passalacqua provided the following update of upcoming projects:
		•
9.	ADJC	DURNMENT
	Huma	neeting was adjourned at p.m. The next Regular Meeting of the an Relations Commission is scheduled for at 5:00 p.m. in the cil Hearing Room at City Hall, 990 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo.
APPF	ROVED	BY HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION: XX/XX/202X